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Lawrence, Myrl

From: Witter, Phil <Phil.Witter@canfor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Lawrence, Myrl
Cc: Ramsey, David; McWilliams, Carrie; Carroll, Zachary
Subject: Re: [External] RE: NOTICE OF NON-RECEIPT for Report Required by Your Permit - 

Overdue DMRs by 7 days for Permit ARG550540

You are correct. I only had authorized access for ARG550398 and not ARG550540, which I just applied for. Sorry for the 
confusion. 

Sent from my iPhone please excuse potential spelling errors 
 
 
On Feb 11, 2020, at 11:36 AM, Lawrence, Myrl <myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Mr. Witter, 
  
I have attached a copy of the last notice of intent and the last  inspection related to this Permit for your 
information. According to the NOI, the system was installed and the location was moved across a road 
during the installation. The gps coordinates of the outfall are included on the NOI. If the system is 
installed and operating, I would suspect that it is required to be permitted. 
  
Please advise on this status at your earliest convenience. 
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From: Ramsey, David  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:21 AM 
To: Witter, Phil 
Cc: McWilliams, Carrie; Carroll, Zachary; Lawrence, Myrl 
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF NON-RECEIPT for Report Required by Your Permit - Overdue DMRs by 7 days 
for Permit ARG550540 
  
Mr. Witter, 
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You will need to submit a Notice of Termination (attached) for ARG550540 to AE&E-DEQ Permits 
Branch. For questions, please contact Carrie McWilliams (501-682-0915 or Carrie McWilliams, PE) or 
Zachary Carroll (501-682-0625 or Zachary Carroll, PhD).  
  
Coverage under ARG550540 was renewed June 5, 2019. Therefore, DMRs for 2019 for this facility were 
due to be submitted by January 31, 2020. For question regarding the overdue DMRs for ARG550540, 
please contact Myrl Lawrence (501-682-0699 or Lawrence, Myrl myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us). 
  
Thanks. 
  
David E. Ramsey | ICIS Program Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Quality |  Office of Water Quality   
Enforcement Branch  
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0615 |  e: ramsey@adeq.state.ar.us 
<image001.png> 
  

From: Witter, Phil [mailto:Phil.Witter@canfor.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:34 AM 
To: prodnetdmria@gmail.com; Ramsey, David; Skinner, Charles; Kaelin, Cynthia; Pemberton, Layne; 
Allen-Daniel, Leslie; Wilkins, Yvette; mirza.sabah@epa.gov 
Subject: FW: NOTICE OF NON-RECEIPT for Report Required by Your Permit - Overdue DMRs by 7 days 
for Permit ARG550540 
  
Permit ARG550540 is no longer in use. Do we need to do anything on our end to have this permit 
number removed from record. I have been directing environmental compliance since we purchased 
Anthony Forest Products Company and have not run across this permit. Thank you  
  

Phil Witter  
Environmental Manager 
US - Operations 
Canfor Southern Pine 
  
  
T  251-452-7174   
C  251-421-0217 
Phil.Witter@canfor.com  
www.canfor.com    
101 Dauphin Street, Suite 600 
Mobile AL, 36602 
  
  

From: netdmr-notification@epa.gov <netdmr-notification@epa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 10:10 PM 
To: derek.ratchford@canfor.com; prodnetdmria@gmail.com; ramsey@adeq.state.ar.us; 
charles.skinner@adeq.state.ar.us; kaelin@adeq.state.ar.us; pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us; Amanda 
Gallagher <agallagher@gbmcassoc.com>; allen-daniel@adeq.state.ar.us; 
yvette.wilkins@adeq.state.ar.us; mirza.sabah@epa.gov 
Subject: NOTICE OF NON-RECEIPT for Report Required by Your Permit - Overdue DMRs by 7 days for 
Permit ARG550540 
  

Dear Permittee or Authorized Representative: 
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We are contacting you to assist you in complying with your NPDES permit reporting requirements. This is a 

notification that we have not received a required discharge monitoring report, but is NOT an official notice of violation. 

As of 02/07/2020, the following Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) are overdue to Arkansas DEQ by 7 days:  

Facility Name NPDES ID 
Permitted Feature - 

Designator 

Monitoring Period End 

Date 

DMR Due 

Date 

ANTHONY FOREST PRODUCTS COMPANY- 

URBANA SAWMILL 
ARG550540 002 - S 12/31/2019 01/31/2020 

ANTHONY FOREST PRODUCTS COMPANY- 

URBANA SAWMILL 
ARG550540 002 - S 06/30/2019 01/31/2020 

Failure to submit your DMR(s) in a timely fashion constitutes non-compliance with the requirements of your NPDES 

permit ARG550540. Please be sure to submit all overdue DMRs immediately via NetDMR.  

If you have already submitted your DMR, please contact us immediately at the email address below so we can help 

resolve this problem. If you have questions, require technical assistance or think this information is in error, please 

email ramsey@adeq.state.ar.us with your NPDES ID, your contact information, and specific information regarding the 

problem so we can investigate the issue. After you submit your overdue DMR(s) the system will automatically 

recognize that you have done this. 

As a reminder, compliance information about your permit is available to the public on EPA’s Enforcement Compliance 

History Online (ECHO) website at https://echo.epa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

NetDMR Team 

Canfor Legal Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and 
do not copy, use or disclose it to any other person.  
<095667-insp.pdf> 
<ARG550540_Recertification NOI_20190521.pdf> 


